Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

July 30, 2020

MEMORANDUM

e

FOR MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

Manila 51"

This refers to the memorandum dated 06 July 2020 of DPWH Region IX Director
CAYAMOMBAO D. DIA endorsing the request of District Engineer AMINODIN P. MANIRI,
Zamboanga del Sur 2", District Engineering Office, for the approval of the Modification of

the hereunder project covered by CY 2020 General Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit;

d As per GAA/Original _ As Modified

g

- Project Description

c>nmzo.ﬂo~58oumao8xM
Project ID : P0O0400448MN .~

P

Tertiary Roads Tertiary Roads

Chainage 9468 - Chainage 9500 9468 - Chainage 9780

OOH"m:mcﬂmmmﬁmmsa_Nm_mm_u_mzmzo:m_womam<mnm3-‘OOHm:mcqmmmﬂmmsa_u,m_mmc_mmeo:m__Noma m<m.hm3,.
Network Development - Paving of Unpaved Roads - " | Network Development - Paving of Unpaved Roads A\

Imelda-Bayog-Kumalarang-Lapuyan-Margosatubig Rd - Imelda-Bayog-Kumalarang-Lapuyan-Margosatubig Rd - 7
(S01184MN) Chainage 6450 - @@_ age 7780, |(S01184MN) Chainage 6450 — Chainage 6500, Chainage

Type of Work/ . i .7 | Type of Work/ ] _
Physical Target Sinit Cost aliscation Physical Target

Unit Cost _ Estimated Cost

CW1 - Paving of : CW1 - Paving of
Eméa Roads/ Hu.mmm\wmw.m\\ R 49.000,000.00 \cbum<mn_ Roads / | #17,988,252.57/

lane km lane'km 4P 49,000,000.00,
2.724 lane km / < /| 2724 lane km M. 1
EAO - £ 1,000,000.00 EAO £ 1,000,000.00
Total [P50,000,000.00] Total £50,000,000.00

o J I
Justification: No ¢th in physic
» The station limits were adjusted to avoid overlapping wi
connec

concrete pavement,

the existing concrete pavement and to

1€ road construction to the existing project funded under the FY 2019 GAA for continuity
based on the result of the conducted actual survey. (See attached Straight Line Diagram) .

» The physical target of this project is maintained despite the change of stations from Chainage |/
6450 — Chainage 7780, Chainage 9468 — Chainage 9500 to Chainage 6450 — Chainage 6500,
Chainage 9468 — Chainage 9780 to avoid gap in between this project and the adjacent existing

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order

hence, it is respectfully recommended to the Secretary for his consideration and approval.
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